THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

CINCINNATI.OHIO 45201

October 1, 1982
QA-2024

E A BORGMANN

SENIOR

VICE PRESIDENT

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Attention: Mr. J. G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

RE: WM. H. ZI:MER NUCLEAR POWER STATION UNIT I
POTENTIALLY REPORTABLE 10CFR50.55(e) ITEM
E-27 IMPROPERLY INCORPORATED DDC's - DOCKET
NO. 50-358, CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NO. CPPR-88,
W.0. #57300 JOB E-5590 FILE NO. NRC-7, E-27

Gentlemen:

This letter will confirm our verbal notification to Mr. E. R.
Schweibinz of the NRC on September 30, 1982 that after extensive
investigation and review, we consider the subject item not to be
reportable under the requirements of 10CFR50.55(e).

Documentation substantiating this conclusion are available
for audit at the Zimmer site.

Very truly yours,

THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By / '~ Leé»)%“.u

E. A. BORGMANN
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

RPE:as
cc: NRC Office of Inspection & Enforcement
Washington, D.C. 20555
NRC Senior Resident Inspector
Attn: W. F. Christianson
Zimmer Project Inspector
Region III

0309 821001
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